



# SEATTLE CENTRAL COLLEGE

---

Associated Student Council

## MINUTES

**Associated Student Council**

**Board Meeting**

Monday April 18, 2022

3:00 PM – 4:00 PM

**Join Zoom Meeting**

<https://zoom.us/j/96435326555?pwd=ZmZRekJXanRPb1MybWtmdnJ5SzN2Zz09>

**Meeting ID: 927 0963 1258**

**Passcode: 604898**

**ASC CONFERENCE ROOM 362**

**STUDENT LEADERSHIP BUILDING**

**1701 BROADWAY**

## Associated Student Council Members

Alessandra Roque ..... Executive of Administration  
Ahmed Ali Abbasi ..... Executive of Communication  
Wendy Bu ..... Executive of Finance  
Wubwa Ibrahim ..... Executive of Issues & Concerns  
Mary Nguyen..... Executive of Legislative Affairs  
Abuduaikeranmu (Ecko) Abulikemu ..... Executive of Student Success  
Anudari Otgonbayar ..... ASC Associate  
Long Hei Kuan ..... ASC Associate  
Vacant..... ASC Associate  
Vacant..... Representative, Health Education Center  
Vacant..... Representative, Wood Technology Center  
Travis McIntyre..... Representative, Seattle Maritime Academy

**Advisor: Dennis Coy Denman**

### **QUESTIONS?**

Associated Student Council Staff – Seattle Central College

1701 Broadway Seattle, WA 98122.

(206)-934-3890

[asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu](mailto:asc-admin.central@seattlecolleges.edu)

***\*BARRIER FREE LOCATION – REASONABLE ACCOMODATIONS FOR PERSONS  
WITH DISABILITIES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST\****

# **ASSOCIATED STUDENT COUNCIL**

## **AGENDA**

A. **CALL TO ORDER** (1 min)

Alessandra Roque Executive of Administration called the meeting to order at 03:06 PM.

B. **ROLL CALL** (1 min)

Present:

Alessandra Roque

Ahmed Ali Abbasi

Wendy Bu

Wubwa Ibrahim

Mary Nguyen

Abuduaikeranmu (Ecko) Abulikemu

Anudari Otgonbayar

Long Hei Kuan

Absent:

Travis Mcintyre

C. **INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS** (1 min)

Dabir Project Specialist.

D. **LAND USE AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT** (1 min)

*"I acknowledge the land on which we stand today as the traditional home of the Coast Salish people, the traditional home of all tribes and bands within the Duwamish, Suquamish, Tulalip and Muckleshoot nations. Without them, we would not have access to this gathering and to this dialogue. I ask that we take this opportunity to thank the original caretakers of this land who are still here."*

E. **APPROVAL OF MINUTES** (1 min)

Abbasi passed a motion to approve the minutes from 11 April. Mary seconded. The motion was passed.

F. **PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD** (5 min)

No Public Comment

G. **OLD BUSINESS** (10 min)

1. **Student Union Building Update**– Alessandra Roque – *Executive of Administration* (10 mins):

Alessandra gave an update on her project. Rolluda architect will be visiting the campus on 27 April, Thursday and they will talk with students about their needs.

2. **ASC Hiring process update** – Mary Nguyen – *Executive of Legislative Affairs*

Mary updated that the hiring process is currently running applications. The Tabling is taking place from Monday to Thursday. The deadline is on Friday for the application.

**NEW BUSINESS** (40 mins)

1. **Unity Fair Update** – Anudari – *Associate Otgonbayar* (10 mins)

Anudari Notified the council about the Unity fair event that is taking place for quite a time. It is a fun event with a different activity.

2. **Textbook funding Request** - Abuduaikeranmu (Ecko)Abulikemu– *Executive of Student Success* (10 mins)

Ecko provided details about what he did so far regarding the textbook funding. He was successfully able to move some money from ASC funds to ASC book funds. Now he is planning to move more money from ASC funds to ASC book funds. Ecko passed a motion to move \$1500 from ASC funds to book funds. Wendy seconded. The motion was passed.

3. **ASC Meeting at HEC and Wood 5/2 & 5/16** – Dennis Denman- *ASC Advisor* (10 mins)

Dennis updated the council about the two Monday meetings that will take place at Wood tech and HEC.

#### **4. COMMITTEE REPORTS (10 min)**

- a. Communications Committee  
Communications Committee will have their first meeting on Thursday.
- b. Issues and Concerns Committee  
Closed
- c. Services and Activities Fee Committee  
S&A committee had their first meeting and they shared goals regarding the spring goals.
- d. Student Success Committee/ President's Medal Committee  
Rolling applications.
- e. Student Advocacy Committee  
Closed
- f. Student Union Building Committee  
Architects are visiting the campus.

#### **5. INDIVIDUAL REPORT (10 min)**

- a. Abuduaikeranmu Abulikemu  
Working on committees like president's medal committee. April 26 will be the application deadline
- b. Alessandra Roque  
Meeting with the president. Hire more people for next academic year.
- c. Ahmed Ali Abbasi  
Working on getting the committee meeting done. Also will start working on research about the website.
- d. Mary Nguyen  
Stuck with the hiring process.
- e. Travis McIntyre
- f.
- g. Wendy Bu  
Wendy got the budget report approved.
- h. Wubwa Ibrahim  
Almost getting done with the hygiene project. Just need to put a few more posters. Need to coordinate the open forum with the president.
- i. Dennis Denman  
Dennis just generally shared details regarding the tabling and hiring process.

#### **6. ADJOURNMENT**

The meeting was adjourned.